# Table of Contents

TARA Meeting January 14, 1986	2
Attendance	2
TARA Meeting February 11, 1986	3
Attendance	
TARA Meeting March 11, 1986	4
Attendance	
TARA Meeting April 8, 1986	5
Attendance	
TARA Meeting May 13, 1986	6
Attendance	
TARA Meeting June 10, 1986	7
Old Business	
New Business	7
Attendance	7
TARA Meeting July 8, 1986	8
Old Business	
New Business	8
Attendance	8
TARA Meeting August 12, 1986	9
Old Business	9
New Business	9
Attendance	9
TARA Meeting August 27, 1986	. 10
Attendance	
TARA Meeting September 9, 1986	
New Business	
Attendance	. 11
TARA Meeting September 24, 1986	. 12
TARA Meeting October 14, 1986	. 13
Old Business	
Attendance	. 13
TARA Meeting November 11, 1986	
New Business	. 14
Attendance	
TARA Meeting December 9, 1986	. 15
New Business	
Attendance	. 15

# TARA Meeting January 14, 1986

The meeting was called to order by Dick Emery at 7:35 p.m. The minutes of the previous meeting were read by Mike Collison. The minutes were corrected to read J. Van Sickle asked if there would be a banquet on January 22, 1986 and that the words move should be deleted and recommended instead. The minutes were approved as read and corrected. J. Van Sickle reported that we had a balance in our checking account of\$207.46 as of January 13, 1986. John Edwards reported that the auditing committee examined the books and as of January 11, 1986 that the ledger balance was \$207.46. John also reported that the books were not audited in 1984 and that the 1985 hamfest books were not audited. Dick Emery moved to accept the report, the motion was seconded by Dave Ancil and motion carried.

J. Van Sickle reported that the banquet would be held at the Oak's and that happy hour would be from 6:30 to 7:30 p.m. and that dinner would be at 7:30 p.m. on January 22, 1986. Please call Dick Emery by Tuesday night for reservations, phone number is 474-5351.

## **New Business:**

Nominations were taken for officers.

President John Edwards Dick Emery

Secretary Dick Collison Vice President Dave Ancil

Treasurer Terry Vanderhoff

John Edwards as elected president and all others were not contested. Comments were re-affirmed.

Generator – Dave Azpell – Tom Tingen

Trailer - Dick Collison, J. Van Sickle, Mike Collison

Red Cross - J. Van Sickle

I.R.C.C. Delegates – Dick Emery, J. B. Van Sickle, Clarence Vaughn

Hamfest - Chairman, Dick Collison; Vice Chairman, Mike Collison

Antenna – Dave Azpell, Tom Tendin

Radio Classes

Public Service – Les Shenberger

J. Van Sickle reported that the new radio had arrived and he was testing it out, he also reported he did not order a line cord and that he would make one up. It was reported that the ham-list publishing was on hold at this time.

The meeting adjourned at 8:25 p.m.

Dick Collison, Secretary

#### Attendance

Dick Emery, WB9TIB
Dave Ancil, WA9SMO
Fran Hudlow, WA9Hkk
Terry Vanderhoff, KA9EPV
Bob Niewerth, KC9LI
John Edwards, W9YIP
Mike Collison, AK9IHB
J. Van Sickle, K9KRE
Les Shenberger, KA9DQE
Roger Airgood, W9NSY
Dave Azpell, WB9CZC

# TARA Meeting February 11, 1986

The meeting was called to order by John Edwards at 7:30 p.m. The minutes were corrected to change the ledger balance from \$267.22 To 207.46 and the minutes were approved as read. Terry Vanderhoff reported that we have a balance of \$251.06 as of February 11, 1986.

### **Old Business:**

John Edwards reported that Dave Ancil and Dave Azpell would be the program committee. John Edwards reported that the safety deposit box has been rented and that the phone project for the Red Cross was on hold waiting for word from Red Cross. John also reported on a disaster drill day to be held on March 5, 1986 at the National Guard Armory, all club members welcome, please call the Red Cross for more information.

Dave Ancil reported that he would be running the radio classes this year and that they would be starting on April 15, 1986 and run through July 15, 1986. The classes will be held one time a week from 7 to 9 p.m. on Tuesday nights at the Red Cross building. There will be a charge for the classes but is not known at this time.

Dave Azpell and Mike Collison reported on what the club would have to buy when purchasing a packet radio system. They said we should buy an AEA-PK64 for \$219.00 and a Commodore 64 for \$139 and an MPS802 printer for \$150, but before a recommendation was made to buy these items, Dave said that the committee would take a look at a working station that has an AEA-PK64 and report back.

Dave Ancil brought up two questions, the first one was weather there should be a Lafayette radio council and the second was if the club members would think about maybe filling out a questionnaire about activities they are working on and maybe new equipment they have that we could talk about and maybe look at.

Dave Ancil said that the Wednesday meeting for the month of February would be a demonstration of the two newest radios that the club has purchased. The TenTec and the FT726R. The meeting adjourned at 8:45 p.m.

Dick Collison, Secretary

#### Attendance

Dick Collison, WD9CVS
Dave Azpell, WB9CZC
Mike Collison, AK9IHB
Fred Stembaugh, WA9CGN
Dave Ancil, WA9SMO
Clarence Goddard, KA9SFM
John Edwards, W9YIP
Terry Vanderhoff, KA9EPV

# TARA Meeting March 11, 1986

The meeting was called to order by Dave Ancil at 7:30 p.m. The minutes were corrected to read the treasurers report was \$251.06. Terry Vanderhoff reported that we have a balance of \$265.06 in our checking as of March 11, 1986.

# **Old Business:**

Dave Ancil said he was still looking for help in teaching the theory part of the course and asked if he brought in the topics that had to be covered if the club members would look them over and see if they could help. J. Van Sickle moved that a portion of the \$10 to be charged for the class be set aside to give the students a 6 month trial membership from July 1<sup>st</sup> to December 31<sup>st</sup> 1986. The motion was seconded by Dick Collison and the motion carried.

#### **New Business:**

Bob Niewerth said he sent for a program for his Commodore 64 that would log, mark antenna directional maps and other things and thought it would make a good program. Field Day will be held at Bishops Woods in June. J. Van Sickle moved that the Vice President attempt to find the regency HR2B radio and decide weather to fix it or dispose of it, seconded by Bob Niewerth motion carried. J. Van Sickle said if anybody has anything they want in the news letter, please get it to him as soon after the Tuesday meeting as possible.

Meeting adjourned at 8:30 p.m.

Dick Collison, Secretary

### Attendance

Dick Collison, WD9CVS
Terry Vanderhoff, KA9EPV
Roger Airgood, W9NSY
Bob Niewerth, CK9LI
Fred Stembaugh, WA9CGN
Clarence Goddard, KA9SFM
Dave Ancil, WA9SMO
J. Van Sickle, K9KRE

# TARA Meeting April 8, 1986

The meeting was called to order at 7:30 p.m. by John Edwards. The minutes were approved as read. Terry Vanderhoff reported that we had \$184.80 in our checking account as of April 1, 1986. Dave Ancil moved that Jim McMurry be admitted to the club, seconded by Roger Airgood, the motion carried.

#### **Old Business:**

Dave Ancil reported that he had found the regency HR2B and that Dave Azpell has it and is working on it. Dave Ancil reported that he could still use more help for the novice class. As of April 8, 1986 these are the people that have volunteered. Jim McMurry, Dick Emery, Dick Collison, Fred Stembaugh, Gus Vanrus, John Shed, Bob Niewerth, Dave Ancil and J. Van Sickle.

Dave Ancil asked that as many club members as possible show up at the first novice class on April 15, 1986 at 7 p.m. to show support. Dave Ancil reported that all material for the novice class would be bought through CWY.

## **New Business:**

J. Van Sickle made a motion that the secretary write to the ARRL to get the form so we can become a special service club. The motion was seconded by Bob Niewerth, motion carried. Dave Ancil said he would try to have all printed materials that the club has out on a table every meeting. Dave Ancil reported that the program meeting for April 23 would be Glen Rogers on antique radios. Dave Ancil read a news release he was going to send out telling about the novice class. The meeting adjourned at 8:30 p.m.

Dick Collison, Secretary

#### Attendance

Dick Collison, WD9CVS
John Edwards, W9YIP
Fred Stembaugh, WA9CGN
Terry Vanderhoff, KA9EPV
Roger Airgood, W9NSY
J. McMurry, WB9YXN
Dave Ancil, WA9SMO
Bob Niewerth, CK9LI

# TARA Meeting May 13, 1986

The regular monthly business meeting for May was called to order by president John Edwards at 7:35 p.m. Thirteen members were present. Minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved. (The secretary was not present due to a one time prior commitment.) There was no treasurer's report. (Treasurer out of town at the last minute due to business.) The new members from code and theory class were introduced. They are Ruth Neuman, Bruce Stewart, Glenn Ward and Kevin Craw. Jack Neuman and Denis Shipley were not present. Charles Bressler was nominated for membership by WA9SMO. Motion was seconded and carried.

Eugene Glover and Bob Gist have recently joined the club. Glover has been helping with Code/Theory classes. It was brought to the attention of the club that from now on there will be notes added to the minutes to give basic details of the Wednesday night program meeting each month. The April program was presented by Glen Rogers, a charter member of TARA who showed some of his collection of old time radios. He also told several interesting antidotes of his experiences.

Dave Azpell made the recommendation of the Packet Radio Committee to purchase a Commodore C-64 Computer, AEA PK-64 packet system and a Commodore MSP-80 printer. The recommendation was made into a motion by CZC. Seconded by Jim McMurry. Motion carried. There followed a discussion on getting the packet on the air and how it would be accomplished. Jim will form a special committee to work on field day operations and will report at the June meeting. The June business meeting (6/19/86) will meet at Bishop's Woods at the regular 7:30 p.m. time. Bob Niewerth, will take care of food, preparation and operation for field day. WA9CZC reports the Regency HR2 is not worth fixing and is good only for cannibalization. He moved that this piece of equipment be removed from club equipment inventory and insurance and used for parts. So moved by WA9SMO. Motion carried.

Les Shambarger KA9DQE moved that the club members provide operators and equipment for the state 4-H judging contest June 3, 5, and 7<sup>th</sup> to be held at Purdue University. Seconded by KC9LI. Motion carried. WA9CZC brought one of the portable Red Cross transceivers that was made from equipment purchased by the club for that purpose. He moved that four complete sets of batteries and charges be purchased by the club for these portable rigs at about \$19 each. Seconded and motion carried. Motion to adjourn, seconded, carried.

Les Shambarger, (temp) Secretary

### **Attendance**

Les Shenberger, KA9DQE Fred Stembaugh, WA9CGN Bruce Stewart Ruth Ann Neuman Bob Niewerth, KC9LI Glen A. Ward Eugene Glover Ed Cambra John Edwards, W9YIP J. McMurry, WB9YXN Dave Ancil, WA9SMO

# TARA Meeting June 10, 1986

The meeting was called to order at 7:30 p.m. by John Edwards. the minutes were approved as read. Terry Vanderhoff reported that we had a balance in our checking account as of May 13, 1986 or \$251.28 and a balance of \$281.94 as of June 10, 1986. Terry also reported that we collected \$195.50 from field day auction.

### **Old Business**

Dave Ancil asked Terry Vanderhoff to remove the regency HR2 from our insurance coverage. Dave Ancil said that if more money was needed for field day than what was collected, we could be able to get more from the general fund. The novice station for field day will be taken care of by Jim McMurry. Fred Stembaugh and Dick Collison will run 2 and 6 meters. Bob Niewerth will take care of publicity. Dave Ancil said our 4<sup>th</sup> Wednesday meeting on June 25<sup>th</sup> would be held at Bishops Woods at 7:30 p.m.

John Edward reported that Dave Azpell called him and said that the PK64 would be in by 6/14/86 and he would be needing some money to buy the Commodore 64 and printer. Bob Niewerth reported the HAMS were a big help at 4-H judging.

#### **New Business**

Dick Collison reported he had received the special service club application and was going to fill it out and send it back to Ron Kozar. Dave Ancil asked if people could stick around after the meeting to help clean up. The meeting adjourned at 8:15 p.m.

Dick Collison, Secretary

# <u>Attendance</u>

Dick Collison, WD9CVS
Ed Cambra
Jack Neuman
Kevin Craw
Bruce Stewart
David Ancil, WA9SMO
Ruth Neuman
Fred Stembaugh, WA9CGN
Bob Niewerth, CK9LI
Dennis Shipley
John Edwards, W9YIP
Terry Vanderhoff, KA9EPV

# TARA Meeting July 8, 1986

The meeting was called to order by John Edwards at 7:35 p.m. The minutes were approved as read. Terry Vanderhoff reported that we had a balance of \$354.47 in our checking account.

#### **Old Business**

Dave Ancil reported that we had 14 people show up for field day, and thought that over all we did pretty well even though we really didn't make a lot of contacts. Dave also reported that we had a lot of visitors come out wanting to know more about HAM radio. Bruce Stewart, one of the students in the novice class said he thought that maybe shifts should be set up so people don't have to stay all night if they don't want to. Dick Collison and Fred Stembaugh reported that the 2 meter and 6 meter single side band station did well for its first time out, they said next year that there should be more coax so they can get their antennas higher. Bob Niewerth reported that he thinks he used all of the \$200 he was given, but would have a final report by the next business meeting.

## **New Business**

John Edwards reported that the Wednesday meeting on July 23, 1986 would be held at J.B. Van Sickle's house at 6:30 p.m., this will be the annual club picnic. This will be a family picnic, you are to bring hot dogs or hamburgers, enough for your family, a covered dish and a drink enough for your family. Dave Ancil reported that the novice class was finishing up and he would like to thank the hams that helped and said if we have another class he thinks more hams should get involved. Dave also brought up the question of if we were going to have another class, we should bring it up for discussion in about 4 weeks.

John Edwards said the executive board would meet to discuss membership. The meeting adjourned at 8:20 p.m.

Dick Collison, Secretary

### **Attendance**

Dick Collison, WD9CVS
Terry Vanderhoff, KA9EPV
John Edwards, W9YIP
Fred Stembaugh, WA9CGN
John Thiel
David Ancil, WA9SMO
Kevin Craw
Bruce Stewart
Dennis Shipley
Ed Cambra
Bob Niewerth, CK9LI

# TARA Meeting August 12, 1986

The meeting was called to order by John Edwards at 7:30 p.m. The minutes were approved as read. Terry Vanderhoff reported that he had a balance in our checking account, as of 8/12/86 of \$395.91 he also reported that we had \$4,116.50 in the CD labeled TARA Building Fund, and \$91.93 in another saving account.

### **Old Business**

Terry Vanderhoff reported that Bob Niewerth used \$163.31 for field day expenses. Dave Ancil said he will chair a committee to develop another code and theory class. The committee will consist of Bruce Stewart, Ed Cambra, Kevin Craw, and Bob Neiwerth.

## **New Business**

Dave Ancil reported that Ed Cambra, Bruce Stewart, and Kevin Craw have passed their novice exams and that Ed and Kevin have received their licenses and Bruce was waiting to receive his. Eds call is KA9VWB and Kevins is KA9VXS.

A motion was made by Dick Collison that the club set up a station at the Potawatomi Indian Festival in Attica on September 20, 1986 for just the day and maybe early evening, and that the club have some certificates made up that could be sent to contact for working a special event station. The motion was seconded by Bruce Stewart and the motion carried.

Bruce Stewart said he would handle lining up people for this event. Jim Collison pointed out that maybe we should have a special event station for the Feast of the Hunters Moon in October. Dave Ancil said that Dave Azpell would be the program for the Wednesday meeting and the program would be on installing Coax connectors.

Meeting adjourned at 8:30 p.m.

Dick Collison, Secretary

### <u>Attendance</u>

Dick Collison, WD9CVS
Jim Collison, K9LYA
Mike Collison, KA9IHB
Fred Stembaugh, WA9CGN
Kevin Craw
Bob Niewerth, KC9LI
Clarence Goddard, KA9SFM
Bruce Stewart
David Ancil, WA9SMO
John Edwards, W9YIP
Ed Cambra
Fran Hudlow, WA9HKK
Terry Vanderhoff, KA9EPV

# TARA Meeting August 27, 1986

Dave Azpell, Program Coax Connections.

# **Attendance**

Dick Collison, WD9CVS
Bob Niewerth, KC9LI
Eugene Glover, KA9NOH
Ed Cambra
David Ancil, WA9SMO
Jimmy Tesmer
Jim Tesmer
Bruce Stewart
Fred Stembaugh, WA9CGN
Dan Caspell, WB9CZC

# TARA Meeting September 9, 1986

The meeting was called to order by Dave Ancil, WA9SMO at 7:30 p.m. The minutes were approved as read. There was no treasurers report. Eugene Glover reported that the novice class committee has come up with the following recommendations.

- 1. Offer the novice class
- 2. Start on January 6, 1987
- 3. Run from January through March
- 4. Should be taught by novice committee
- 5. Committee to continue planning for novice class

A motion was made by Bob Niewerth that the recommendations be approved, and the motion was seconded by Fred Stembaugh the motion carried. Bruce Stewart has received has received his license and is now KA9VZZ. Bruce Steward reported that the Potowatami days station will be set-up on Friday, September 19<sup>th</sup> and be on the air on Saturday, September 20<sup>th</sup>. Bruce also reported that they would operate on 80m- 10m with 2 meter VHF also set-up. Bruce said that he was still in need of volunteers to work 2 hour shifts. Bruce asked that a sign be made to identify the club on such outings, and that the club furnish money for signs, drinks, and certificates for stations working W9REG.

Current funds from Hamfest stand at \$922.54 with 3 outstanding bills to be paid.

### **New Business**

It was discussed about having a station set up for the Feast of the Hunters Moon from the Red Cross building. There was a discussion of reinstalling the 80 m dipole. the January meeting will be a flea market. Meeting adjourned at 8:20 p.m.

Eugene Glover, KA9NOH, acting Secretary

### **Attendance**

Fred Stembaugh, WA9CGN
Ed Cambra
Clarence Vaughn, W9IMU
Roger Airgood, W9NSY
Bruce Stewart
David Ancil, WA9SMO
Kevin Craw, KA9VXS
Jim Collison, K9LYA
Carl Vinyard, KB9DV
Bob Niewerth, KC9LI
Clarence Goddard, KA98SFM
Eugene Glover, KA9NOH

# TARA Meeting September 24, 1986

Bob Niewerth made a motion that we operate a Special Event station for the Feast of the Hunters Moon from the Red Cross building, the motion was seconded by Dick Collison and carried. Bob Niewerth will head up the committee.

Dick Collison, Secretary

# TARA Meeting October 14, 1986

The meeting was called to order by Dave Ancil at 7:30 p.m. The minutes were approved as read. Terry Vanderhoff reported that we had a balance of \$375.59 in our checking account as of September 9, 1986 and a balance of \$4,203.97 in the TARA building fund and \$93.15 in savings.

#### **Old Business**

Bruce Stewart reported that the Potowatomi Days special event station worked 16 states. Most of the contacts were made on 80 meters, and some traffic was passed in addition to handling questions from the public. Bruce made a motion that we make Ben Mullin the honorary co-chairman of the special events station and to send a certificate of appreciation to the property owners that permitted the station to operate on their property. The motion was seconded by Bob Niewerth and the motion carried. Bob Niewerth left a report on operations of the special events station operated at the Red Cross building. Dick Collison made a motion that we send certificates to those operators contacted during the feast in order to correct an error in the call book. The motion was seconded by J. B. Van Sickle and the motion passed. The question of a permanent 40 meter antenna at the Red Cross building was brought up. Bruce Stewart and Dave Azpell volunteered to do some work on this. Dick Collison will write to correct the call book listing for the club. The question of the purchase of a disk drive for the Commodore was brought up and Dave Azpell reported he was waiting for a sale.

Bob Niewerth suggested that the club enter into the ARRL Sweepstakes to take place on November 15 and 16. Dave Ancil made a motion to start conducting a drawing at each club meeting to award \$5 to a paid up member attending the meeting. It was seconded by J.B. Van Sickle and passed. Fred Stembaugh gave a short talk on the packet radio and some of the problems encountered during the Feast of the Hunters Moon special event station operation.

The meeting adjourned at 9 p.m.

J. B. Van Sickle, K9KRE, Acting Secretary

# **Attendance**

Dick Collison, WD9CJS
Tim Miller, N9DKI
Jim Collison, K9LYA
Howie Koehl, KZ9Z
Fred Stembaugh, WA9CGN
Gene Bauman, WA9NTQ
John Edwards, W9YIP
Les Sherberger, KA9DQE
Ed Cambra, N9GBS
J. Van Sickle, K9KRE
Dave Azpell, KB9CZC
Terry Vanderhoff, KA9 EPV
Charles Barnett, visitor
Bob Niewerth, KC9LI
David Ancil, WA9SMO

# TARA Meeting November 11, 1986

The meeting was called to order by John Edwards at 7:30 p.m. The minutes were approved as read. Terry Vanderhoff reported that we had a balance of \$232.09 in our checking account. Dave Azpell said that the rope on the 40 meter antenna should be replaced with a cable for winter.

Fred Stembaugh reported that the Commodore 64 would not produce sound, but Terry Vanderhoff said it could be fixed for 50 cents.

No Old Business

### **New Business**

Dick Collison requested money to get keys made for the Red Cross Building. A motion was made by Ed Cambra that Dick get keys made. Motion carried. The TARA Tattler was discussed and Bruce Stewart said that there were only two issues left and Dave Azpell said that it should be continued. Bruce Stewart made a motion to continue the Tattler for another year. Motion carried.

Jim Collison said he is again a member of the club finally, by paying up. Jim Collison made a motion that sweepstakes be a club function and the club furnish food for the contest and other expenses that might occur. The motion carried. Sweepstakes was discussed (November 15-16) reporting time to be 1 p.m. Roster of the club membership was sent to ARRL. The matter of the annual banquet was tossed before the club. Jim Collison made a motion to have the annual dinner on the 4<sup>th</sup> Wednesday in January. The motion was seconded by Bruce Stewart and the motion carried.

Dave Azpell said a Commodore printer was for sale for \$100. A motion was made to buy the printer provided it worked. The motion carried. Dave Azpell tossed out to the club the idea of having a club fleamarket on some club nights to bring and sell any equipment anyone would have. A motion was made by Ed Canbra to have a flea-market on the 4<sup>th</sup> Wednesday in February with a fee of 5% of sales. The motion was seconded by Jim Collison. Jim Collison amended the motion that there be no fee, seconded amendment passed, and the original motion passed minus the fee.

John Edwards requested volunteers for nominating and auditing committee. Ed Cambra auditing chairman and Bruce Stewart auditing. Bob Niewerth nominating chairman and Fred Stembaugh nominating. Fred Stembaugh said he would like to see a special night set up for those who would like to learn to operate the packet radio. To be brought up again after the beginning of the year. Attendance drawing (\$5) J. Van Sickle – Not present

The meeting adjourned at 8:40 p.m.

The meeting adjourned at 9 p.m.

Bob Niewerth, Acting Secretary

## Attendance

Bruce Stewart
Dave Azpell, KB9CZC
David Ancil, WA9SMO
Mike Collison, KA9IHB
Ed Cambra, N9GBS
Roger Airgood, W9NSY
Jim Collison, K9LYA
Fred Stembaugh, WA9CGN
John Edwards, W9YIP
Bob Niewerth, KC9LI
Terry Vanderhoff, KA9 EPV

# TARA Meeting December 9, 1986

The meeting was called to order by John Edwards at 7:30 p.m. The minutes were read and amended to read the printer cost \$100 not \$50 and add the word banquet after the annual. Terry Vanderhoff reported that we have \$147.09 in our checking account as of 12/9/86. Dave Ancil asked if the Commodore 64 had been fixed yet and was informed that it had not, so Dave asked Fred Stembaugh if he would bring it to him so he could take it to be fixed.

Tim Miller said he would contact Dave Azpell and tell him the club would like him to buy a disc drive for the Commodore 64, and also ask him to pick up the Commodore 64 and fix it. Jim Collison turned in a bill for materials he bought for sweepstakes and was paid. Roger Airgood made a motion that Dave Ancil be paid for frames that he had bought. The motion was seconded by Bruce Stewart and motion carried.

John Edwards, Dave Ancil, Terry Vanderhoff and Dick Collison will meet to decide where the annual banquet will be held, and have their decision printed in the next TARA Tattler. Bruce Steward made a report on the sweepstakes held on November 15-16. He said the station was operated from 4 p.m. until 7 a.m. then it was shut down until 1 p.m. when it was put back on the air until 3 p.m. Bruce said everything went pretty well. Bob Niewerth said it would have been nice to have more people involved in the operations. Jim Collison said the duping program that was used for sweepstakes would not print out on the printer that the club had purchased, but that the program could be revised so it would print. Jim also said that we ran 1,000 watts of power thanks to the lone of an amp by Dick Emery.

### **New Business**

Jim Collison suggested we think about making up a club certificate. Dave Ancil brought up the point that the Red Cross was in need of a typewriter. Dave Ancil made a motion that we purchase an electric-typewriter for an approximate cost of \$450. The motion was seconded by Jim Collison and the motion carried. John Edwards will inform the Red Cross that we will buy a typewriter for them at an approximate cost of \$450, but will also ask them to shop around a little bit to see if they can get a better price.

Bob Niewerth reported that he and Fred Stembaugh have come up with some candidates for new officers.

President - Tim Miller Vice-President- Dave Ancil

**Bruce Stewart** 

Secretary - Dave Azpell

Treasurer - Terry Vanderhoff

Ed Cambra

The election for new officers will be held on the second Tuesday of January and that nominations can still come from the floor at that time. Dave Ancil informed the club that a former members wife had passed away about a month ago, the member was Warner Maak. Roger Airgood won the attendance prize of \$5. Meeting adjourned at 8:44 p.m.

Dick Collison, Secretary

Attendance
Ed Cambra, N9GBS
Dave Azpell, KB9CZC
Clarence Goddard, KA9SFM
Bruce Stewart, KA9VZZ
David Ancil, WA9SMO
J. Van Sickle, K9KRE
Fred Stembaugh, WA9CGN
Max Lorhell, WA9ZYT